M. Norman McAleney

Asst. Chief of Staff for Instillation and Environmental
Marine Corps Base Camp Lejeune

Camp Lejeune, N.C. 28542
August 22, 2001
Dear Sir or Madam,

Under the Freedom of Information Act, I am requesting the following information
pertinent t¢ the Camp Lejeune Water Survey.

The items requested are as follows:
* In regard to Site sixty-mine (69) the Chemical Dump at the Rifle Range.

A. My concern is not about the soil at this site, as it states in the Public

Health Assessment (PHA) 1997 of Camp Lejeune. It’s about the
drums that were buried ander the clean Bl What chemicals were or

~-arestill in the drums that are buried? After years of being there,
what bas happened to them due to natural corrosion of these drums?
What other chemicals were deposited in this site? What is being done
to the chemicals that have leached into the Aquifer?

B. What water distribution system distributed this water to the Rifle
Range or was it also included in the base wide system.

C. I want to know, how much of site 69 contaminated the wells at the
Rifle Range, : )

¢ The second area of data [ am requesting from your office refers to the
French Creek Barracks. :

A. Any and all updated reports on this specific aren called French
Creek. Especially, those that have to do with the distribution of
water in this region,

B. Al updated reports on the contaminated wells in this region.
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My last request is for, a @MapofCampLejeunewghaﬁapexabietmﬂsansm
listed on it, imiudingaiithewcﬁstba:wmwntmnmated. The Maps in the PHA (1997)
on your website are unreadable.

'i‘hankyouﬁ)ryourﬁmandeﬁbrts,inregardmmyreqmsts.
St

Nerman McAle:my
CpL USMC 1975-1979
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